From: Janis Offermann

To: EHernandez@yochadehe.gov

Cc: SReyes-Gutierrez@yochadehe.gov; Victoria Delgado; Laurie Warner Herson; Alicia Forsythe; Kevin Spesert
Subject: Agenda for today"s Sites Reservoir meeting

Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 8:24:49 AM

Attachments: 20230209 Sites-Yocha Dehe AB52 Meeting-Agenda.docx

Good morning, Eric

Attached please find the agenda for our meeting today at 10am. We are looking forward to catching
up with you.

Thanks

janis

Janis Offermann, MA, RPA
Cultural Resources Practice Lead
Horizon Water and Environment
1801 7th Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95811
530.220.4918
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Affordable Water, Sustainably Managed



		Our Core Values – Safety, Trust and Integrity, Respect for Local Communities, Environmental Stewardship, Shared Responsibility and Shared Benefits, Accountability and Transparency, Proactive Innovation, Diversity and Inclusivity
Our Commitment – To live up to these values in everything we do



		Meeting Information:



		Date:

		February 9, 2023

		Location:

		Microsoft Teams meeting



		Start Time:

		10:00 a.m.

		Finish Time:

		11:00 a.m.



		Purpose:

		Ongoing AB 52 Consultation with Representatives of the Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation



		Meeting Participants:



		Eric Hernandez, Yocha Dehe

Ali Forsythe, Sites Authority

Kevin Spesert, Sites Authority

		Laurie Warner Herson, Sites Integration

Janis Offermann, Horizon 

		



		Agenda:



		Discussion Topic

		Topic Leader

		Time Allotted



		Welcome

		All

		5 mins



		RDEIR/SDEIS Comments

		Ali

		5 min



		Proposed MOA

		Janis/Ali

		5 min



		Tribal Working Group

		Ali

		5 min



		Geotechnical Work 

		Ali

		5 min



		Action Items/Follow Up

		All

		5 min







		Status:

		Template [Draft]

		Preparer:

		Heydinger

		Phase:

		2

		Revision:

		



		Filename:

		INT-TEM-Minutes Template-20190320

		Reviewer:

		Watson

		Date:

		February 9, 2023



		Notes:

		

		Authority Agent:

		Watson

		Page:

		1

		of

		2
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